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From: Simon

Sent: Fri 23/08/2024 5:14:23 AM (UTC) 

To: Laura Ferguson ;_- -_-_- GRO _._; Rawa 
Hussain_  cRo J 

Subject: Fwd: A message from Nick: Post Office Chairman 
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Dear Laura and Rawa, 
This is the other email which llana Baines has requested. 
Kind regards 
Simon Jeffreys 

Sent from Outlook for iOS 

From: Diane Blanchard. GRO 
Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2024 8:22 PM 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

To: Benjamin Tidswell 4 GRO 5; Brian Gaunt ;GRI 

GRO Saf Ismail;_. r  .- GRO 

_ G RO _ ; Simon J effreys -  G RO-._._._._._.. 
Amanda Burton GRO >; Andrew DarfoorIGRo; 

GRO ; Lorna.Gratton, GRO

_._._GRO._

Subject: FW: A message from Nick: Post Office Chairman 

Elliot JacobsGRo 

Please see communication from Nick that was circulated earlier today for your information. 

From: one post office
Sent: 27 January 2024 18:24
To: Communications Team  .-_-.-.-_-.-.---.-.- .-._--.GRO 
Subject: A message from Nick: Post Office Chairman 
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Saturday 27 January 2024 

Dear colleagues, 

This afternoon, Post Office was advised that the Secretary of State for Business and 
Trade, Kemi Badenoch, has asked Henry Staunton to stand down from his position as 
Chairman of the Post Office. I wanted you all to be aware as soon as possible. 

I want to reassure you that we have a strong senior leadership team in place and that this 
decision will not impact on your role, nor the day to day running of the business. 

Ben Tidswell, our Senior Independent Director, will chair next week's Board meeting and 
we expect an interim Chair to be in place in the next few weeks whilst the search for a 
permanent successor is found. 

We will keep you updated and let you know when there is further news to share. 

Thank you for everything you continue to do. 

GRO 
Nick Read 
Chief Executive Officer 

One I News is an important Post Office announcement. These are sent ad hoc. 

This email has been sent to all Post Office colleagues' email addresses. 
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